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Kimberley Pena /000! - ET

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 12:22 PM
To: Larry Harris; Kenneth Franklin
Cc: Ann Cole;, Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Confidential Documents

Per this e-mail, we will return DNs 01573-08, 01581-08, and 9273-09 to the source. Thank you.

From: Larry Harris

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 1156 AM
To: Kimberley Pena; Kenneth Franklin
Subject: RE: Confidential Documents

Yes, those 3 documents may be returned.

From: Kimberiey Pena

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 10:49 AM
To: Kenneth Franklin; Larry Harris
Subject: RE: Confidential Documents

Kenneth, please come see me for a copy of the memo for DN 01886-09.

Larry, please confirm that DNs 01573-08, 01581-08, and 9273-09 can be returned to the source. I did not find
any x-refs for these documents.

From: Kenneth Franklin

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 10:28 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc¢: Larry Harris

Subject: Confidential Documents

Kim,
| have a few documents that can be returned to source and one that | never received a memo for confidentiality....

01573-08 - Can be returned to source

01581-08 - Can be returned to source

09273-09 - Can be returned to source

01886-09 - | need a memo requesting confidentiality for this document. Can you help me with this?
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